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VIIIL.
Bounded by McTavish, Mansfield and Dorchester Streets and Union
Avenue, including all but McTavish Street.
Jony StirrinGg, Elder. James McGouvy. Deacon.
IX,
Bounded by Union Avenue, Genevieve, Craig and Bleury Strects, not
including any of these Streets,
ArcuiBaLd McGoun, axp Dr. F. W. KenLey, Elders.
Tuomas Forng, Deacon.

X.
Bounded by Bleury, Craig and St. Urbain Streets, including Bleury, but
not the other streets named.
Avrex. McDoveaLL, Elder. Avrex. BRemNer, Deacon.
XL
Bounded by St. Urbain, Craig and St. Denis Streets, including St. Urbain
and St. Denis, but not Craig Street.
James Ross, Elder.

THE COUNTRY.
All west of the western limits of the City, S. E. of the upper Mountain,
Danien WirsoxN, Deacon.
Outremont,”Cote des Neiges and St. Laurent.—A. BREMNER, Deacon.
Petite Cote and St. Michel—J. G. Savacr, Elder.
All east of St. Denis and Bonsecours Streets to Longue Point.
Duxcan Cameroy, Deacon.

Trustees ;

Jony STIRLING, Davip Morrick, James Ross,
Arcu. McGovuy, P. Nicuowrsox,

Standing Committees, 1891.

Pews axp Sirrines—R. N, Mc¢Callum, Jas, Slessor, and D. Robertson.
Svpervision Commirree—D. Wilson and Thomas Forde.

Music—H. Cameron, D. Robertson, D. T. Fraser and G. Hyde,
Receprion—Dr. F. W. Kelley, Jas. Ross, D. Cameron and C. J. Fleet.
WEeekLY OFFERINGS—D. Robertson and Jas. McGoun.

CaurcH OrFricEr—J. Davis. (Resides in rear of the Church.)




